



Felicia Ullerstam

Partner

Felicia Ullerstam is a member of Mannheimer Swartling's Environment Law practice group and is based in the firm's office in Stockholm. She advises clients a wide range of environmental matters. Felicia works with permit applications and environmental regulatory risk assessments in transactions. Her practice also includes working with public sector clients in major infrastructure projects. Felicia joined the firm in 2006 and is a member of the Swedish Bar Association. She has an LL.M degree from the University of Uppsala and an LL.M. in Environmental Law from University College London.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Norrandsgatan 21
Box 1711
111 87 Stockholm

PHONE

+46 8 595 063 55

MOBILE

+46 709 777 355

FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

E-MAIL

felicia.ullerstam@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2016-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2006-2015

Staff Lawyer, The Swedish Environmental Appeals Court, 2004-2005

Trainee, European Commission, 2003-2004

District Court Service, Stockholm District Court, 2001-2003

Staff Lawyer, Stockholm County Administrative Court, 2000-2001

EDUCATION

LLM Environmental Law (University College London, 2006)

LL.M (Uppsala University, 2000)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

French

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2009